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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

OCTOBER 1, 2012 
 
Re: HACC, Central Pennsylvania’s Community College 
 RFB13-06 Audio Visual Installations at the Harrisburg, Lancaster, Lancaster Campuses 
  
From: HACC, Central Pennsylvania’s Community College 
 Garry Crider. Procurement Services Manager 
 One HACC Drive 
 Harrisburg, PA 17110 
 
To: All Bidders 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
This Addendum is hereby made part of the Request for Bid No. RFB13-06 dated September 24, 
2012.  The provisions of this Addendum are intended to supplement the provisions and scope of 
work and/or supersede them where contradictory thereto. 
 

MODIFICATION 
 

On page five (5), Item 31:  Vendor will supply one bottom line ……. – Remove this item (Item 31) 
in its entirety.    This is replaced with the completion of the BID FORM found on pages 108 thru 
109.  Based on budgetary constraints, a room or two could be eliminated. 
 

QUESTIONS 
 

Question:  Item 11, page 12 states HACC will provide file to program Extron.  Does this 
include instructions? 
 
Answer:  HACC staff will provide the programming for each MLC 104 in accordance 
with the specifications in each room.  Instruction can be given if requested by the 
vendor.  We usually work side by side with the vendor to be sure the programming is 
correct. 
 
Question:  Item 6, page 5 specifies Extron cable for video twisted pair runs if applicable. 
On the one hand I don’t see any twisted pair video runs.  On the other hand, this 
would/could also be the cable Extron wants used to connect the Extron controller to the 
projectors and amps.  The controller and amps both have screw connectors but the 
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projector will need some sort of connector to plug into the serial port.  Can we use a 
generic twisted pair if needed? 
 
Answer:  That twisted pair specification is not applicable in any of the rooms on this 
project.  Please dismiss.  
 
Question:  Item 15 on page 6 says the installation crew should have a minimum of three 
years in the industry and carry some level of certification stating such. We have no such 
certification but have been doing AV in the K12 market for over 8 years. Will a list of 
references and scope of previous work suffice? 
 
Answer: HACC will waive certification, however supplier must provide at least three 
(3) references performing similar projects in size and scope to be considered. 
 
Question:  Item 5 on pages 11-12 specifies “speaker wire from wall plate (inside; for 
future speaker connection)”.   Please clarify, is this a one pair wire, two pair (one for 
right and one for left channel) or four pair (one pair for each speaker)? 
 
Answer:  For a future Smart Classroom conversion, the same speakers will be used, 
but the processing will originate from the instructor furniture instead the mini amp in 
the ceiling.  The speakers will be daisy chained (ie: one pair wire).  
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